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MEMORANDUM  
  
 TO:  All Child and Adult Care Food Program Institutions 
   Summer Food Service Program Sponsors 
 
 FROM: Arnette Cowan, MS, RD, LDN  
   Head, Special Nutrition Programs 
 
 SUBJECT: Free and Reduced Price Eligibility Data 
 

The State Agency is required to make available school data to Institutions participating in the Child and 
Adult Care Food Program (CACFP) and Sponsors participating in the Summer Food Service Program 
(SFSP.)  The State agency will make this data available on the Nutrition Services Branch website.  The 
website address is nutritionnc.com.   Please print this data from the website if you need it to determine 
eligibility for participation in the CACFP or the SFSP.  If you do not have access to the website and 
need a hard copy of the data, please contact Adrianne Powell at (919) 707-5767. 
 
If you are sponsoring an after school “at risk” program, this data should be used to determine if the 
center is located in an area which the school is at least 50% needy.  Also, this school data is used to 
determine Tier I eligibility for day care home providers participating in the CACFP.  Lastly, this data is 
used to determine “area eligibility” for open sites and closed enrolled sites in the Summer Food Service 
Program. 

 
 If you have questions, please contact your consultant. 
 
  
 cc: SNP Staff 
  Auditors 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


